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Date issued:  10th of June 2025

Freedom of Information Request 140/25

You asked us…
Confidential Waste Destruction Contract
The details I require are:
1. Has confidential waste been procured via tender or framework, or another means, if other means, please confirm how you procured your confidential waste.
2. If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?
3. Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)
4. Start date (month and year) & duration of contract
5. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension, along with the final possible contract end date?
6. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
7. Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you provide their email address and phone number please?
8. Do you have a generic email address for your procurement department, for example procurement@organisation.com, if so could you confirm this?
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract and could you provide their email address and phone number please?
9. Who is the current supplier?
10. If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, which sub-contractor services your organisation? E.g., which company’s staff actually collect your confidential waste?
11. Will this request and response be published on your website>? If so, could you provide a link?
RESPONSE

Question 1

Transport for Wales had 3 quotations.

Question 2

This is not applicable.

Question 3

The actual contract value was £25,000.

Continued…
Question 4

The start date for the contract was 31/10/2024 and the duration is 2 years.

Question 5

There is no extension clause

Question 6

No decision has been made on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed, however, there is an option of auto-renewal.

Question 7

The procurement officer responsible for this contract is Edward Jones. He can be contacted using the following email procurement@transportfor.wales

Question 8

The generic email address is as in question 7 above.

Question 9

Transport for Wales Executive Director for Finance and Governance is Heather Clash. Emails in relation to procurement should be directed to the email address supplied in question 7. Phone calls should be directed to 02921673434.

Question 10

The current supplier is, The Maltings Document Storage Solutions LTD. They are a document storage facility and so they manage destruction

Question 11

Freedom of Information Requests are published to our website. Please see the below link –

Disclosure page | Transport for Wales

The personal email addresses and phone number requested are exempt by virtue of the following exemption –

Section 40(2) – Personal Information

Under this exemption, personal data should not be disclosed if this would contravene the data protection principles.

Personal data is defined by the General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR) as follows - 

 “‘personal data’ means any information relating to an identified or identifiable natural person (‘data subject’); an identifiable natural person is one who can be identified, directly or indirectly, in particular by reference to an identifier such as a name, an identification number, location data, an online identifier or to one or more factors specific to the physical, physiological, genetic, mental, economic, cultural or social identity of that natural person”.

ICO guidance states the following –

When a public authority receives a request for information that constitutes personal data about its employees, it must decide whether disclosure would breach Principle 1 of the Data Protection Act (the DPA), ie whether it would be fair and lawful to disclose the information. Whether the disclosure is fair will depend on a number of factors including:
  whether it is sensitive personal data;
  the consequences of disclosure;
  the reasonable expectations of the employees; and 
 whether there is a legitimate interest in the public or requester having access to the information and the balance between this and the rights and freedoms of the data subjects.

In this case, we have identified that the redacted emails of staff contained in this document are personal data AND the release of this information WOULD contravene the first principle of the DPA.

It is important to remember that disclosure of personal information under the FOI is to “the world at large”. 
The key question when it comes to disclosing personal information, is what is the harm that will arise from disclosure.

The individuals in question would not have an expectation that their email addresses would be released into the public domain. Releasing these emails could result in unwanted emails or even behaviour amounting to harassment.



We hope this information is of use to you.

Yours sincerely,  
 
Transport for Wales

Appeal Rights
If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled and wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, please write to the Head of Freedom of Information at either Transport for Wales, 3 Llys Cadwyn, Pontypridd, CF37 4TH or freedomofinformation@tfw.wales. Your request must be submitted within 40 working days of receipt of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. 
The Information Commissioner (ICO) can be contacted at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or you can contact the ICO through the 'Make a Complaint' section of their website on this link: https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/ 
The relevant section to select will be "Official or Public Information".
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